Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:27 AM

To: '‘Christine Noma'

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com; Charles Carmel (charles.carmel@bp.com); Drogos, Donna,
Env. Health

Subject: RE: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Dear Ms. Norma,

We have contacted British Petroleum (BP) regarding the issues you have raised with the access agreement and are
currently awaiting a response from BP. We will contact you once BP has responded to our inquiry.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Christine Noma [mailto:CNoma@wendel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 12:09 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com

Subject: RE: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Donna and Paresh,

I'm following up on my email last year re the status of the investigation work. | represent the owner of the Livermore
Center, which is adjacent to the ARCO station. We were "told" by ARCO that the County wanted ARCO to investigate
whether groundwater was cntaminated under the shopping center. But, ARCO refuses to reimburse the property owner
for the FULL costs of arranging access or to pay for access.



ARCO's refusal to pay for access or reimburse the property owner costs is at odds with virutally all other oil companies.
Chevron pays for access; Shell and ExxonMobile reimburse property owners for the legal costs of arranging access.
ARCO has only offered to reimburse the owner for part of the cost of access. The full cost is a mere $2,500.

The Livermore Center business arrangement are such that unless this issue is resolved immediately, the Livermore
Center will not be able to allow ARCO any site access because of the business interference the investigation work will
create.

If the County has now determined that ARCO does not need to investigate the impacts to the shopping center, please
provide us with a written confirmation so that the owner can present such evidence to its financial lender. On the other
hand, if the County still maintains that the investigation must be accomplished, then we request that the County issue a
directive to ARCO that it make appropriate legal and typical financial arrangements to lawfully obtain access.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this problem.

Regards,
Chris Noma

Christine K. Noma

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607

Direct: (510) 622-7634

Fax: (510) 808-4679

Email: cnoma@wendel.com

From: Christine Noma

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:54 PM

To: 'donna.drogos@acgov.org'; 'paresh.khatri@acgov.org’

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com

Subject: FW: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Dear Ms.Drogos and Mr. Khatri,

| represent the owner of the Livermore Center which is adjacent to the ARCO station at 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore. |
am writing to follow up on my earlier email as to the status of ARCO's investigation work. ARCO has still refused to
commit to certain legal protections that the Livermore Center requires before off site access will be granted. Therefore, as
far was the Livermore Center is aware, no work has begun on the investigation.

The owner will soon be re-financing the property and it is imperative that IF any investigation work on the Livermore
Center is required, that it be conducted and completed within the next few months. If it has now been confirmed that the
contamination has NOT moved off site onto the Livermore Center, then | would appreciate your confirmation so that the
lender can be provided with such assurances.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,
Chris Noma

Christine K. Noma

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607

Direct: (510) 622-7634

Fax: (510) 808-4679

Email: cnoma@wendel.com



From: Christine Noma

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 3:28 PM

To: ‘'donna.drogos@acgov.org'; 'paresh.khatri@acgov.org'
Subject: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Dear Ms. Drogos and Mr. Khatri,

| represent Livermore Center, LLC. The Livermore Center operates a shopping center adjacent to the ARCO station.
Rich Rathbun is the manager for the Livermore Center. ARCO and its consultant, Matt Herrick, recently sent Mr. Rathbun
a request for site access. We understand that ARCO proposes to drill several borings/wells on the Livermore Center

property.

Mr. Rathbun is extremely concerned that the investigation work will be damaging to his property. In order to protect his
interests, we have asked ARCO to enter into a right of entry and indemnification agreement. The right of entry follows the
same format as that entered into by other oil companies, including Shell, Chevron and ExxonMobil, with respect to other
fuel leak sites. As in these other cases, we also requested that ARCO reimburse Livermore Center for the legal costs to
negotiate and draft this agreement.

However, ARCO has refused and is insisting that the Livermore Center use "it form". | will be contacting ARCO's
business manager to advise him that ARCO's standard form is unacceptable and that its refusal to reimburse the minimal
legal fees incured by the Livermore Center is unreasonable.

We wanted to advise your office that the Livermore Center is willing to cooperate in this investigation, but that the
limitations imposed by ARCO are unreasonable. To the extent that there are any delays in ARCO's implementation of the
workplan, such delays are entirely a result of ARCO's own unreasonable actions. To the extent that the County can direct
ARCO to work with the Livermore Center in good faith, we would appreciate such assistance.

If you have any questions regarding the Livermore Center's position, please feel free to email or give me a call.
Regards, Chris

Christine K. Noma

Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP
1111 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607

Direct: (510) 622-7634

Fax: (510) 808-4679

Email: cnoma@wendel.com

This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your
computer. Thank you.

Fokkhkkhhkkhhkhhkhk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written
or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

Fkokkdkhdhhddkkdkkk

Tracking:



Recipient

'Christine Noma'
rich@rathbunproperties.com

Charles Carmel (charles.carmel@bp.com)

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Delivery

Delivered: 4/14/2010 10:27 AM



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Carmel, Charles [charles.carmel@bp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:30 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore
Hi Paresh:

Sorry | didn’t send the emails. | will dig into the computer and send them to you today.

Again, my mistake.

Chuck Carmel
Environmental Business Manager

Atlantic Richfield Company
(a BP affiliated company)
P.O. Box 1257

San Ramon, CA 94583
Phone: 925.275.3803

Fax: 925.275.3815

Email: carmecp@bp.com

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:27 AM

To: 'Christine Noma'

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com; Carmel, Charles ; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
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

To: ‘'donna.drogos@acgov.org'; 'paresh.khatri@acgov.org’

Cc:  rich@rathbunproperties.com

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

Fokkhdkhhkhhkkhkkhk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written
or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

Fokkkkkhhkhhkkhhkkhk



Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Christine Noma [CNoma@wendel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 1:03 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com; charles.carmel@bp.com; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Thank you very much for helping resolve this delay.

Chris Noma

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:27 AM

To: Christine Noma

Cc: rich@rathbunproperties.com; Charles Carmel (charles.carmel@bp.com); Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
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

Fokkhdkhhkkhkkhkkhk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written
or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

Fhkhhkhhkkhhkhhrhk



This e-mail message is confidential, is intended only for the named recipient(s) above, and may contain
information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this message in error, or are not a named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail message from your computer.
Thank you.

Fhkhhkhhkkhhkhhkhk

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 1:32 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Goldberg, Lori A.; Reinhart, Douglas S; Carmel, Charles

Subject: RE: ARCO - Fuel Leak Case 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore

Attachments: RE: ARCO station at 899 Rincon Avenue, Livermore: Access Agreement for #771, Livermore,
CA

Paresh:

| have attached the current string of emails and BP can not accept the agreement to install monitoring wells on this
property for the following reasons:

1. They require an on going monthly fee/rent of $2500.
2. They are open ended on the amount of costs to finalize the agreement.
3. That this agreement would only last 6 months and have to be renegotiated again.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

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

Fokkhkkkhkkhkkhhkhk

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written
or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

Fekokkdokhdkhdkkkdkkk

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
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